
Message 

From: Orford, Rob (HSS - Primary Care & Health Science) [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=7D38A628177A448789839F37A51FAF75-ORFORD, ROB] 

Sent: 23/03/2020 14:09:35
To: Government Chief Scientific Adviser) I&S Irrelevant & Sensitive 
CC: David.Crossman@gov.scot; Ian.Young2@health-ni.gov.uk; Niamh.O'Connor@gov.scot; HSSG.TAC 

[hssg.tac@gov.wales] 
Subject: COVID - Four Nations Science Discussions 

Dear Patrick 

This morning we met with CSA colleagues from the Celtic Nations to discuss some of our shared 
COVID science priorities (e.g. modelling, reducing R, testing, publishing outputs). It is likely that we 
will meet again later this week. It would be very positive if we could take a four nations approach such 
that there is sharing of experience, knowledge and opportunities in order to reduce direct and indirect 
harm from COVID-19 in each of our devolved systems. 

Kind regards 
Rob 

Dr Rob Orford 

Prif Gynghorydd Gwyddonol (lechyd) / Chief Scientific Adviser (Health) 
Yr Is-adran Gweithwyr Proffesiynol Perthynol i lechyd a Gwyddor Gofal lechyd / 

Division for Health Science and Allied Health Professionals 

Cyfarwyddiaeth Gofal Sylfaenol a Gwyddoniaeth lechyd r Directorate of Primary Care & Health Science 

lechyd a Grwp Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol / Health and Social Service Group 

Llywodraeth__ Cymru / Welsh Government 

Ffon /Tel:; _ Irrelevant &_Sensitive _ 
E-bost / Email: Rob.Orford@Gov.Wales 

Web: http://gov.wales/topics/health/professionals/scientific/?lang=en 

Os hofecn aderbyn ohebiaeth yn yr faith Gymraeg neu os hoffech dderbyn unrhyw ohebiaeth yn y dyfodol drwy 

gyfrwng y Gymraeg, gadewch i mi wybod. 

If you wish to receive correspondence in the Welsh language, or you wish any further correspondence to be in the 

Welsh language, please let me know. 

Gall v Hhw fod yn dd/nlol fawn. rlu can he very sennus 
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